




From:
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Westbrook
Date: 21 November 2014 12:58:49

Great - thanks

London Borough of Hackney

www.hackney.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: 21 November 2014 12:57
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Westbrook

Thanks .

It will be in Room 8.6, which is on the 8th floor. If they ask for Richard on arrival then I will come down and meet with them.

Kind regards

 Deputy Mayor for Housing, Land and Property 

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
City Hall, The Queen's Walk, London, SE1 2AA

-----Original Message-----
From
Sent: 21 November 2014 12:52
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Westbrook

Hi 

As discussed, attendance from our end will be:

Cllr Philip Glanville, Cabinet member for Housing Ian Williams, Corporate Director Finance & Resources Meg Hillier MP

Please could you confirm where the meeting will be in City Hall?  Ric's office?

Thanks

www.hackney.gov.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: 20 November 2014 18:29
To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting with Westbrook

No I haven't contacted Meg's office. Once you know if the mayor is able to do either of the slots would you be able to contact her to see if
she is available? I haven't informed Westbrook of these slots either (only that it will be early next week) but assuming they will accommodate
for when we are free.

----- Original Message -----
From
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 06:24 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Westbrook

Okay - thanks .  I've just emailed Jules so he might come back to me this evening, but otherwise I'll give him a call in the morning.

Are you also in contact with Meg's office?

Thanks

________________________________________



From: 
Sent: 20 November 2014 18:15
To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting with Westbrook

Yes sorry Monday ideally. If that doesn't work I can check Tuesday's availability.

----- Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 06:11 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Westbrook

Hi 

Thanks for the update.  I've left the office now so will need to come back to you tomorrow once I can look at Jules's diary and speak to him,
but can I just check that the times you are offering are for Monday?  You've said 'early next week' so I'm assuming this means Monday?

Thanks

________________________________________
From: 
Sent: 20 November 2014 17:27
To: 
Subject: Meeting with Westbrook

H

Ric and the mayor have spoken and agreed the meeting with Westbrook should be early next week rather than tomorrow and I have let
Westbrook know this.

I've said to them I will go back with dates so can you advise if these times work:

10:30/11 - city hall or westbrook offices 4.30pm - city hall

Thanks

Join over 20,000 London businesses hiring apprentices Apprenticeships expand minds and your business. Start the process and get help to
recruit the right candidate at http://www.london.gov.uk/apprentices.

Sign up for a monthly Mail from the Mayor for the best of London delivered to your inbox. http://www.london.gov.uk/mayormail
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The contents of this email are confidential to the intended recipient at the email address to which it has been addressed. It may not be
disclosed to or used by anyone other than this addressee, nor may it be copied in any way. If received in error, please contact Hackney
Council, www.hackney.gov.uk on 020 8356 3000 quoting the name of the sender and the addressee and then delete it from your system.
Please note that neither Hackney Council nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan the email
and attachments (if any). No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Hackney Council by means of email communications.

Please note that Hackney Council reserves the right to monitor emails for the purpose of monitoring or communications relevant to the
Company?s business under the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception Of Communications) Regulations 2000 (S.I.
2000/2699) ("the Regulations") for the following reasons: to investigate or detect the unauthorised use of the systems, e.g. that this policy is
being observed, that no discriminatory or offensive content appears in emails; to maintain an adequate level of security for our computer
systems; to detect any computer viruses; to check mailboxes of absent employees. To exercise its right under the Regulations, Hackney
Council must have made all reasonable efforts to inform every person who may use the system that interception may take place and this
notice to you should be regarded as such notification.
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